

RICHARD DE LEON

EDITOR/DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

526 Crestview Dr, San Antonio, Texas

78202 210-833-2014

rdeleon206@gmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Ambitious videographer with 4 years of film production experience in camera operation, screenwriting/pre-production, and editing/post-production, and 3 years professionally in editing and 2 years professionally in photography, and cinematography. Knowledgeable in communicating with individuals and teams, managing with clients and colleagues over projects. Committed to creating new video concepts and innovated ways of executing said concepts toward clients and business heads within the given deadline.

PROJECTS/CREDITS

EDITOR /SOUND EDITOR

- "The Sisters Claybill" – Nominated 48 Hour Digital Short Film
- "Bloodshed Promo" – Promotional Video
- "The Watcher" – Digital Short Film
- "Crash: Invisible Cloak" – Scene Recreation Digital Short Film
- "Paper Wars" – Digital Short Film
- "Be the Match" – Non-Profit Promo
- "EZ Wheelz" - Digital Commercial

DIRECTOR/ DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

- "Bloodshed" – Promotional Music Video
- "Bloodshed Promo" – Promotional Video
- "The Watcher" – Digital Short Film
- "Subled" – Digital Short Film
- "Crash: Invisible Cloak" – Scene Recreation Digital Short Film
- "Paper Wars" – Digital Short Film (Director of Photography only)
- "Be the Match" – Non-Profit Promo

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

Avid Media Composer
Avid Pro Tools
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Sony Vegas Pro
Final Cut Pro
Logic Pro
Microsoft Office Suite

EQUIPMENT PROFICIENCIES

Sony PMW-F3, EX3, EX1R
Sony PXW-FS7
Sony FS-100
Canon Rebel T5, T6
Red Epic-X Dragon
Nikon D800, D3200, D3300
RAW and SLOG
DJI Ronin
Bartech Follow Focus
Indie Dolly Systems
Zoom H4n
Marantz PMD660

WORK EXPERIENCE

Editor/Director of Photography/ Photographer – 2 Red Lights Band (February 2018 – present)

- Responsible for coordinating and delivering excellent photos and video of band performing
- In charge of preparing equipment and planning out each shot and video
- Work under high pressure and limited time to get excellent footage and photos

Photographer/ Director of Photography – GoFro Media (July 2016 – November 2016)

- To perform in a fast pace and organized fashion to get coverage of local social event
- Direct host on different subjects to cover at said event
- In charge of taking and editing photos within a fast deadline and post them on social media

Lab Technician - Digital Media and Cinema Production Department at Northwest Vista College (September 2015 – June 2016)

- Knowledgeable with the latest video equipment, and be able to use said equipment properly
- Help students in need with any video, or digital media related questions, or problem
- Teach students how to use all video equipment, and the safety of using it
- Check video equipment in and out to students

EDUCATION

Associates Degree in Digital Video and Cinema Production

Northwest Vista College (2013 - 2016)

Certificate in Digital Video and Cinema Production

Northwest Vista College (2013- 2016)